Simon Davis

From: susan Leeson |

Sent: 11 November 2024 07:25
To: Simon Davis

Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere
Attachments: Landscape Proposals.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Morning Simon
| hope that you had a good weekend.
Please find attached landscape plan.

All the best
Sue

Susan Leeson BSc MPhil | Director of Planning -

| Smith
Fone Simmons
41 & Partney

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 11X

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:33

To: Susan Leeson

Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere

External Bmail: Do not click ks or open allachmants uniess you know the contentis sale, especially fyou do
nal know the sender

Hi Sue,

Ref my point (3) in my email of 18/10/24, will you be responding with a landscaping scheme? If you are not,
then you can drop landscaping from the description and seek approval of that on a separate reserved
matters application. Please advise.

Kind Regards

Simon

Simon J Davis MRTPI

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BN/128/24/RES



